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DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
UNITED STATES SPACE FORCE
SPACE BASE DELTA 2

25 April 2023

MEMORANDUM FOR CENTRAL DOCKETING OFFICE
CHIEF CIRCUIT MILITARY JUDGE
MILITARY JUDGE (Col Pitvorec)

FROM: 1st Lt Paige A. Terpstra
SUBJECT: Notice of Appearance — United States v. 1st Lt Travis C. Baker

1. In accordance with Rule 2.4 of the Uniform Rules of Practice Before Air Force Courts-
Martial, dated 27 March 2023, (hereinafter “Uniform Rules”) I respectfully submit my notice of
appearance in the case of United States v. 1st Lt Travis C. Baker, a General Court Court-Martial
convened by Special Order A-2, Headquarters Space Operations Command, dated 17 January
2023, and proceeding at Buckley Space Force Base, Colorado, on 15 May 2023. My information
is as follows:

Name: Paige A. Terpstra

Rank: First Lieutenant

Duty Title: Assistant Staff Judge Advocate
Trial Position: Assistant Trial Counsel

Comm/DSN:
Email:

2. 1 am qualified but not yet certified in accordance with Article 27(b) and not yet sworn under
Article 42(a), Uniform Code of Military Justice.

PAIGE A. TERPSTRA, Capt, USAF
Assistant Staff Judge Advocate
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